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"I remember Muscatine for its sunsets. I have never seen any

on either side of the ocean that equaled them" — Mark Twain

MEMORANDUM

To: Carol Webb, City Administrator

CC: Nancy Lueck, Finance Director
Cinda Hilger, Secretary

From: Jon Koch, WRRF Director

Date: February 10, 2021

Re: In-Depth Council presentation for the status of the Muscatine Organics Recycling Center

Since last February when we were just finishing up the High Strength Waste Receiving Station 
Project, the new facility located in the old Recycling Center next to the Transfer Station was in 
need of a new designation. No longer just a recycling center, it now took organic waste and 
prepared it for injection into the digesters at the Water & Resource Recovery Facility down the 
street. The Muscatine Organics Recycling Center or MORC filt well and should be something 
people can remember.

I will be presenting some new pictures, some of our goals and some statistics of what we brought
in this past year during the In-Depth Council meeting. I will be able to answer questions as well.




